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The land cn which this hall is built, together
with a Recreation Grouné behind the Hall, was
presented, in May 1908, to the Rev. Preb. Hingesto
Randolph, Rector of Ringmore, by the Syndicate
(F and G Coyte anéd A Pode), which haé acquired the

Mancr ¢f Ringmore from the late Mrs James Fellows. |

The foundation stone of the Hall was laié by
Mr F.A.Mildmay and Mrs Mildmay on 20%R May 1908.
(See attached phctograph)

It is thought that the origin of the Church
Institute was a Reading Room, which in turn grew
out of the Erme and Avon Friendly Scociety. founded
in 1865 by Rev.F.C.Hingeston Randolph to replace
a Public House Club.

The Recreation Ground, behind the Institute.
vas found to be unsuitable, because of its slope.
and it was sold in 1923 in order to raise money
for the improvement of the Hall.In 1924, the
Management Committee of the Institute decided to
extend the building to its present size in stone
to match the original building. The floor was made
higher than that of the older part, so that it
might be used as a platform and it was provided
with sliding wocoden shutters.

The new extension, which was built as a
Memorial to the men of the village who died in the
Great War, was to serve as a Men s Clubroom. It
had a billiard table. It was in use by 1926.
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Owner/ Tenant Name and adcress

Ringmore

Recorder Name and address
Mrs A.C.Bennett
Hill Cottage
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